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From: Michael Ginsberg

To: Arredondo, Ruben

CC: Coleman, Casey; Duarte, Alex; Duncan, William; GregKopta@DWT.COM
Date: 3/18/2010 2:26 PM

Subject: 09-049-37 Qwest v. McCleod

-

The Division has requested that it have more time to file its response, if any, in this Docket. It is currently
due on March 22, 2009. The Division has requested that it be able to file on April 12, 2010 and that the
response change from April 12 to May 3. The hearing would remain the same on May 11. | have
contacted both Alex Duarte and Greg Kopta and neither have any objections to this change in schedule.
If you need anything else from me on this subject et me know. Thanks

Michael Ginsberg.




